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ELECTRICAL SERVICES 
 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

This addendum answers the following questions that were received after the Pre-Offer Conference that 
was held February 5, 2025: 
 

1. Question: The RFP states: Offeror will submit documentation on the below items for employees 
who will be providing services under any resulting contract: NFPA 70E Training for employees, 
Accredited Electrical Apprenticeship Program completion for employees. Does the City require 
resumes for Key Personnel as well? 

 
Answer: No, the City does not require resumes for the Key Personnel. 
 

2. Question: On the warranty form, would the Contractor submitting the proposal (K2 Electric) 
suffice as the contact? K2 manages all warranty work and partners with dealers/manufacturers 
depending on the equipment/parts, sending them to different locations. 

 
Answer: Per the Invitation for Bid, page 60, Warranty, which states, “Specify the Contractor or 
dealership/manufacturer where warranty work will be done”. 
 

3. Question: Is there a page limit? 
 

Answer: No, there is no page limit. 
 

4. Question: Is a cover and or cover letter acceptable? 
 

Answer:  Per the Invitation for Bid, page 56, Section 8 – Submittals, paragraph 8.2, which 
states, “The offer shall be submitted with a Cover letter and the following documents:” 

 
5. Question: Is this job by prevailing wage? 

 
Answer: No, it is not. 
 

6. Question: What is the City of Phoenix description for Group A – Journeyman and Group B – 
Skilled Electrician? 

 
Answer: Refer to the Invitation for Bid, Section 3 – Scope of Work, page 14, Paragraph 3.4 
entitled Definitions.   
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7. Question: Is the estimated annual quantity of hours per man? 
 

Answer: No, it is not. 
 
 
 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Offeror is required to sign and return addendum with their offer. 
 

 
Name of Company:__________________________________________________________ 
 
Address:___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Print Name and Title:_________________________________________________________ 
 
Authorized Signature:_________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


